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From: "Farzin.Denbali¢ GRO !
Sent: Thur 25/04/2019 10:26:28 AM (UTC)

To: "Jason.Muir¢ GRO i
Subject: FW: Request for COH data from Fujitsu

Do you want to give Chris a call to discuss?

From: Christopher G Knight! , N i
Sent: Thursday, April 25,2019 11:11 AM
To: Denbali, Farzin < GRO i

Subject: FW: Request for COH data from Fujitsu

Hi,

When you have a few moments could you give me a call please to discuss this.

I've spoken to Theo and he’s been asked to come via Security, he thinks it’s for compliance to ensure we’re not
sending data that would compromise a branch’s security but I’'m thinking it's because we request ARQ data and it

comes off our allowance. Have you asked them to come through us?

As per my previous email to you this morning we are getting considerable amounts of requests against our allowance.
Could we have a chat about how we can take these forward.

Regards,

Christopher G. Knight

Intel & Admin Team Leader

Post Office Ltd
Future Walk, 1*t Floor South West

1 West Bars, Chesterfield $49 1PF
i GRO i

From: Theo Waardenburg
Sent: 24 April 2019 10:08

To: Post Office Security < GRO »; Stephanie J Ball < GRO :
Sandra Daykin ¢ GRO i
Cc: Ben Cooke < GRO iWoods, Lara | GRO i

Subject: Request for COH data from Fujitsu
Hi team,
We are trying to get hold of the last 6 months of Cash on Hand data from fujitsu. | have been pointed in your direction

in order to request the data from Fujitsu. They have informed me that the security team will need to place an ARQ
request with Fujitsu’s team - CSPOA Security CSPOA.Security: GRO i
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| believe the request is as follows;

The files are named HORCWCCOH* XML and are delivered via PODG Route BRDB_FOR_CWC_PI. The files
contain summaries of cash on hand in each branch and contain no Personal data or PCl Cardholder Data. The
request is for all files from the 18" Sept 2018 to the current day. The files should be zipped in appropriate
chunks, password protected and delivered via Quatrix to the following email addresses:

Bram Bruijnis bram.bruijnisi GRO ;
Konstantin Prokopenko konstantin.prokopenkod GRO

Woods, Lara lara.woodsi __GRO |

Any issues let me know.

Best regards
Theo
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise
specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www.postoftfice.co.uk/privacy”




